Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Thursday, 29 February 2024 at 7.45 pm in the Village Hall, Barmby Moor

<u>Present</u>: Councillors Clark (SC in the Chair), Haynes (CH), Emmison (BE), Britton (JB), Gregory (JG) and Wilkinson-Mudd (MWM). Councillor Shephard (GS - Pocklington Provincial).

Apologies: Received from Councillors Tindell and Dexter.

<u>Declaration of Interest from members on any item to be discussed</u>: CH on Planning Approvals.

<u>Minutes</u>: of PC meeting held on 18 January and the Planning/Finance meeting held on the 8 February, proposed to be a true record by BE, seconded by JG and motion carried.

<u>Clerks Report</u>: previously circulated to members.

Grit Bins – clerk has notified nearby residents of the site on the rear corner of Briarsfield (Main Street), and also nearby residents to the cul-de-sac verge at Sutton Lane. Once approval given the clerk will purchase bins in the new financial year.

Crash debris of vehicle in Main Street – left in the road, removed by nearby residents.

Graffiti in bus shelter at Play Park – has been removed. BE reported to the Police.

Pot holes reported – near Brook House, end of Chapel Street, and near West End, Beck Side.

Reference: PH5920216225 & PH573638381.

Yorkshire Water – sewerage leak and flooded road at the Pumping Station reported to YW. **Caravans parked illegally** – near the Service area reported Ref: UE569517145.

Reports from Pocklington Provincial Councillors: reported by GS.

A1079 Action Group - A new group will be formed. GS also mentioned a proposed new roundabout at The Balk, York Road. BE asked if Devolution is approved, is the East Riding prepared for funding needs upgrading the infrastructure. Hull appear to be making preparations.

Speed survey at Sutton Lane – GS is waiting for an update.

Central refuge on A1079 outside Kimberley House – CH asked if a brighter light could be used when beacon is repaired. Wilberfoss beacon also damaged. GS will look into the repair.

Bus Lay-by A1079 opposite Kimberley House – trees overhanging – GS will look into getting them pruned. Also terrible state of path and lay-by at the bus stop.

Flat Lane – junction with Main Street – no new sign, GS stated Highways happy with the present sign.

Mayoral Debate – GS confirmed ER are waiting for the conclusion.

<u>Parish Councillor Vacancy by Co-option</u> – one application received from Mr. S. Appleton of Holborn Estate. SC proposed to approve the application, seconded by MWM and carried unanimously.

Matters arising from previous meetings:

Wildlife Committee – committee planning to purchase insurance ready for the next working party. Jackie Jeffrey will get in touch when insurance grant required.

Highway verges and footpaths – damage reported at Flat Lane, Holborn Estate and St. Catherine's Church, Highways to repair in the spring.

Traffic calming measures in Barmby Moor Parish – speed survey being arranged by GS in Sutton Lane.

First Aid Training course for the Defibrillator: was held on the 28 February at 10.am in the Village Hall, 17 members of the public attended from the village.

Play Park – grant application submitted, more information required.

No Parking sign on village green near PO – installed.

Bus Shelters – people sleeping in the shelters, reported to Rough Sleeping Co-ordinator and Emmaus (charity for the homeless). Graffiti in shelter reported to the police by BE.

Planters – request submitted and chased David Sach (Highways).

Gritting footpaths during winter weather – no interest in the vacancy. Proposed grit bin sites at SL and Briarsfield, clerk has written to nearby residents for any objections.

Church Clock repair – letter received from PCC Treasurer, confirming they have succeeded in obtaining the funds required, but are requesting £788 towards a future maintenance fund. This cannot be donated from the Parish Precept, but members would like to support any future clock repairs needed.

Tree pruning (Main Street) – at Burton Holme Farm (3 trees) requested by home owner. PC plan to prune trees in the financial year 2025/26.

A1079 central reservation opposite Kimberley House – requested by CH and discussed under Pocklington Provincial Councillors reports.

Map of village – requested by BE, clerk will bring to the next meeting.

Width of hedge at Keldspring Lane corner – requested by CH as hedge obstructing view for vehicles turning the corner. SC will have a word with the home owner to prune back the hedge.

D-Day 80 Celebrations – road closure being processed by the Clerk with the help of Sue & Roy Frow. Beacon grant contribution will be from the PC.

Invoices:

Andrew Ross (cleaning bus shelters March) - £75.00.

BM Village Hall x 2 – (room hire/PlusNet & First Aid course) - £42.70.

East Riding of Yorkshire Council (installation of Defibrillator at SL) - £1965.14.

Easily Ltd (Barmbymoor.net domain) - £19.80 – paid by the clerk.

Norton Anti-Virus (subscription renewal) - £89.99 – paid by the clerk.

Paul Aylett (Web Management 31 October to 24 February) - £52.50.

Invoices approved for payment, proposed by JB and seconded by CH and carried.

Mandate – SC, CH, BE & JB have joined the Unity Bank, payments will be by BACs. To end contract with Barclays Bank in the new financial year.

Total amount in Bank as from 1 February 2024 - £34,677.86.

Planning Applications:

Yorkshire Water, Canal Lane – erection of primary and secondary dosing kiosk – (Ref: 23/03849/CM) – *no objections.*

Messer's Hawkins & Jackson, Rose Cottage, Beckside – single storey extension and installation of two ground floor windows to the rear (Ref: 24/00297/PLF) – no objections.

Planning approvals:

Haynes, Westfield House – erection of 3 dwellings, garages with access – (Ref: 23/00741/PLF) Mrs Jackson, Arkansas, The Laurels – single storey extension to side – (Ref: 24/00096/PLF).

<u>Planning Enforcement</u>: removal of soft-landscaping on the perimeter boundary to the A1079 (Ref: 24/00086/BRCON3).

Correspondence:

Precept – confirmation of receipt and acceptance of Precept.

Reports from Parish Councillors after attending meetings:

Easter Market on 27 April at the Boot & Slipper – BE asked if the PC could have a stall with information from all village groups on "What's going on in BM". SC will check if a stall is available. **Stratkraft (solar panels at Allerthorpe)** – BE attended meeting, and confirmed information about the development will be in the Parish magazine.

Streetscene meeting – attended by JB and BE. Talked to officers about the bridge parapet, footpaths and cycling proficiency for the school children.

Emergency Planning meeting – remotely attended by BE and the clerk. Arrange a working party after the AGM.

Any other business for future meetings:

State of Industrial Estate – needs tidying CH requested

<u>Date of next meetings:</u> 18 April 2024 the Annual Parish Meeting at 8.00 pm, and PC meeting to follow.

There being no further business, the Chair (SC) closed the meeting at 9.20 pm.